

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 14, 2002

Attn: Sylvia Hodges
GENERAL MOTORS RESEARCH CORPORATION
5400 Legacy Drive, CL 3
Plano, TX 75024

Dear Sylvia Hodges,

In order to update the Commission record, please provide a progress report of your operations under the current license for your renewal application 0031-EX-RR-2001. Your report should include the number of units used during testing. Also provide a justification of why a renewal is requested, describing your future plans for testing.

This report may be filed electronically by adding an attachment to your application.

The progress report should be filed within 30 days or else your application may be subject to dismissal.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1727

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Engineer